
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment C 
A.D. Barnes Park Street View 
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Note: Photo shows the view from the proposed Ludlam Trail west along SW 37th Street towards the Park entrance near A.D. Barnes Park Aquatic 
Center. 

Source: Google Maps, Street View
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Note: Photo shows the view facing west from SW 37th Street towards the Park entrance near A.D. Barnes Park Aquatic Center. 

Source: Google Maps, Street View
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Attachment D 
A.D. Barnes Park Statement of Significance 
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Attachment E 
A.D. Barnes Park Concurrence Letter 
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Natural Resources Appendix
Contents:
USFWS Correspondence Email, July 21, 2021
Sole Source Aquifer USEPA Concurrence Letter
Surface Waters Map
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Cherney, Laura

From: McDaniel, Michael <Michael.McDaniel@dot.state.fl.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 11:27 AM
To: James, Steven C.; Cherney, Laura
Cc: Clark, Thu-Huong; Kelley, Shannon; King, Jenn; Fulcher, Virginia
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE:  FW: Notes from yesterday's meeting with USFWS re: Ludlam Trail PD&E

Looks good Craig, 
 
Thanks for the follow up! 
 

From: James, Steven C. <Steven.James@dot.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 11:23 AM 
To: Cherney, Laura <Laura.Cherney@aecom.com> 
Cc: McDaniel, Michael <Michael.McDaniel@dot.state.fl.us>; Clark, Thu-Huong <Thu-Huong.Clark@dot.state.fl.us>; 
Kelley, Shannon <Shannon.Kelley@dot.state.fl.us>; King, Jenn <jenn.king@aecom.com>; Fulcher, Virginia 
<Liz.Fulcher@aecom.com> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: Notes from yesterday's meeting with USFWS re: Ludlam Trail PD&E 
 
Hi Laura, please find response from USFWS below.  As discussed yesterday please include by reference into the CatEx 
and file the email in the SWEPT project folder.  Thank you all very much!! 
 
Steven Craig James, RLA 1451 
District Environmental Manager 
Planning and Environmental Management Office 
Florida Department of Transportation, District Six 
1000 NW 111th Avenue, Room 6109 
Miami, Florida 33172 
Office (305) 470-5221 
Mobile (305) 632-7391 
steven.james@dot.state.fl.us 

 
 

From: Wrublik, John <john_wrublik@fws.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 6:29 AM 
To: James, Steven C. <Steven.James@dot.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Kelley, Shannon <Shannon.Kelley@dot.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] FW: Notes from yesterday's meeting with USFWS re: Ludlam Trail PD&E 
 
Craig, 
 
The purpose of this email is to confirm that I met with FDOT staff on February 16, 2021, to provide technical 
assistance on the Ludlam Trail project. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
John M. Wrublik  
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
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1339 20th Street 
Vero Beach, Florida 32960 
Office: (772) 469-4282 
Fax: (772) 562-4288 
email: John_Wrublik@fws.gov 
 
NOTE: This email correspondence and any attachments to and from this sender is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and 
may be disclosed to third parties. 
 

From: James, Steven C. <Steven.James@dot.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 5:32 PM 
To: Wrublik, John <john_wrublik@fws.gov> 
Cc: Kelley, Shannon <Shannon.Kelley@dot.state.fl.us> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Notes from yesterday's meeting with USFWS re: Ludlam Trail PD&E  
  

  

 This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or 
responding.   

 

Good afternoon John, Please provide an email confirmation of our consultation (and/or technical assistance) meeting on 
February 16th where we discussed the Ludlum Trail project information shown below.  Our FDOT Office of Environmental 
Management (OEM) has requested this email confirmation as part of their review of the Project’s draft Categorical 
Exclusion Type II Document.  If you have any questions don’t hesitate to contact me or Shannon.  Thank you very much 
for your assistance. 
  
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

 
  

From: Cherney, Laura <Laura.Cherney@aecom.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 10:44 AM 
To: James, Steven C. <Steven.James@dot.state.fl.us>; Kelley, Shannon <Shannon.Kelley@dot.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Stannard, Keith <keith.stannard@aecom.com>; McKinney, Megan <megan.mckinney@aecom.com> 
Subject: Notes from yesterday's meeting with USFWS re: Ludlam Trail PD&E 

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments. 

Hi Shannon – As requested, please see some notes from yesterday’s meeting with USFWS. Thanks! 
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Meeting Note: USFWS Review meeting for Ludlam Trail PD&E NRE 
Held via Teams on Tuesday, 2/16/21 at 11AM 
  
Attendees: 
  
USFWS: John Wrublik 
FDOT: Craig James, Shannon Kelley 
MDPROS: Alissa Turtletaub, Jenny Stern, Rosangelina Castro-Hernandez 
AECOM: Laura Cherney, Megan McKinney, Keith Stannard 
  
Topics discussed: 
  

 FDOT (Craig James) provided project background with regard to purpose and funding and advised the 
relationship between FDOT and the County with respect to project responsibilities. FDOT also discussed the 
project phasing (project is currently in the Planning/PD&E phase and will soon move into the design phase) and 
the project schedule.  

 AECOM provided an overview of the project including the project’s build alternative, photos of existing 
conditions, and portions of the NRE document.  Species and Determinations of Affect were presented and 
discussed.  May Affect, Not Likely to Adversely Affect (MANLAA) determinations were made for 3 species – West 
Indian manatee, Eastern indigo snake, and Florida bonneted bat.  Critical Habitat for the West Indian manatee 
was discussed, due to existing water flow control structures located downstream (east) of both surface water 
crossings that would likely prevent manatee migration upstream to the project corridor at both crossing 
locations the proposed project would not result in the “destruction or adverse modification of critical habitat.” 

 John (USFWS) indicated that determinations for the Eastern indigo snake and the Florida bonneted bat could be 
downgraded from “MANLAA” to “no effect” determination for the following reasons: 
 Project is located in a highly urbanized area  
 No sightings for either the snake or the bat have been recorded within the project limits or within close 

proximity to the project 
 Further, potential habitat nor any signs of either species were not identified within the project limits during 

the field survey 
  
Laura J. Cherney 
Project Manager / Senior Ecologist, Environment 
Mobile: +1 (305) 546-8283 
Laura.Cherney@aecom.com 
 
AECOM 
2 Alhambra Plaza, Suite 900 
Coral Gables, Florida 33134 
Tel: +1 (305) 444-4691 
aecom.com 
 
Imagine it. Delivered. 
LinkedIn  Twitter  Facebook  Instagram 
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 4

                                               ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER
                                                   61 FORSYTH STREET, SW
                                           ATLANTA, GEORGIA  30303-3104

Mr. Dat Huynh
District Planning and Environmental Administrator
Florida Department of Transportation, District 6
1000 North West 111th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33172

Subject:  Sole Source Aquifer Review/Concurrence for Ludlam Trail Corridor, ETDM Number: 14369.

Dear Mr. Huynh:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 received the Florida Department of
Transportation’s (FDOT) request on May 21, 2021 to review the above referenced project pursuant to
Section 1424(e) of the Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA), 42 U.S.C. § 300h-3. The objective of the
EPA’s review is to determine if the project lies within the boundaries, including recharge and
streamflow source zones, of an EPA designated Sole Source Aquifer (SSA), and to determine if the
project poses potential adverse health or environmental impacts. A SSA is the sole or principal water
source for a designated area.

Ludlam Trail Corridor project (Project) has been determined to lie inside the designated boundaries of
the Biscayne Sole Source Aquifer and based on the information provided, may cause a significant
impact to the aquifer system when the Project’s bridge foundations are installed, construction
dewatering is undertaken, and/or the documented groundwater contamination is disturbed. However,
with proper implementation of best management practices (BMPs), these potential impacts can be
adequately reduced or properly mitigated. To that effect, when installing bridge foundations, the FDOT
must adhere to the list of BMPs provided as items 1 and 2 below. The dewatering operation BMPs are
listed in item 3, and groundwater contamination BMPs are listed in item 4 below:

1. FDOT Design Manual Chapter 320 Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP)
2. FDOT Standard Specification for Road and Bridge Construction,

a. Section 6 – Control of Materials
b. Section 104 – Prevention, Control, And Abatement of Erosion and Water Pollution
c. Section 455 – Structures Foundations

3. U.S. Bureau of Reclamation Engineering Geology Field Manual – Chapter 20 Water Control.
https://www.usbr.gov/tsc/techreferences/mands/geologyfieldmanual-vol2/Chapter20.pdf

4. Prepare and implement an Engineering Control Plan and a Soil Management Plan for the
documented groundwater contamination plume in the project area and perform the required
treatment prior to construction if necessary. Provide the EPA with Engineering Control Plan and
a Soil Management Plan when developed as well as any treatment methods used to contain the
contamination.
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Furthermore, all debris from any demolition of the existing structures must be properly contained and
removed from the site prior to construction of the new structure. If applicable, all county flood plain
management plans and public notification processes must be followed. During construction, it is the
EPA’s understanding and expectation that those responsible for the project will strictly adhere to all
Federal, State, and local government permits, ordinances, planning designs, construction codes,
operation, maintenance, and engineering requirements, and any contaminant mitigation
recommendations outlined by federal and state agency reviews. All best management practices for
erosion and sedimentation control must also be followed and State and local environmental offices must
be contacted to address proper drainage and storm water designs. Additionally, the project manager
should contact State and local environmental officials to obtain a copy of any local Wellhead Protection
Plans. The following website provides information regarding the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection’s Source Water Assessment and Protection Program.
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/swapp/Default.htm

The EPA finds that, if the conditions outlined above are adhered to, this Project should have no
significant impact to the aquifer system. Please note that this “no significant impact” finding has been
determined based on compliance with the requirements outlined above and, on the information provided.
Further, this finding only relates to Section 1424(e) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. § 300h-3. If there are any
significant changes to the project, the EPA Region 4 office should be notified for further review. Other
regulatory groups within the EPA responsible for administering other programs may, at their own
discretion and under separate cover, provide additional comments.

Thank you for your concern with the environmental impacts of this project. If you have any questions,
please contact Mr. Khurram Rafi at 404-562-9283 or Rafi.Khurram@epa.gov or Mr. Larry Cole at 404-
562-9474 or Cole.Larry@epa.gov.

Sincerely,

                                                            Joel Coffman, Acting Chief
Groundwater, UIC and GIS Section

                      Safe Drinking Water Branch
EPA, Region 4, Atlanta, GA








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Physical Resources Appendix
Contents:
Potential Contamination Site Map
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